Eva Chwalisz

[ ote Matocat

From: Kathe Green

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 8:12 AM
To: Eva Chwalisz

Subject: FW: SUP-15-080

Please add this e-amail to late materials for the meeting tonight. Thank you,

From: Jean [mailto:jean@9mileroad.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 3:31 PM
To: Kathe Green

Cc: mvega2@live.com

Subject: SUP-15-080

A ————————

Kathe,

Thank you for emailing me the updated plans for this project.

My objections to this special use permit are still that the addition of
another church to this neighborhood will increase the amount of traffic
and negatively affect the quality of life in this area. With the use of
Clear Creek Avenue as a bypass route from Hwy 395 to Edmonds Drive,
traffic in this area is already higher than it should be in a

residential neighborhood. Since most churches have services and classes
on days other than Sunday, the increase of traffic will probably not be
confined to weekends only.

There was also mention of a school at this location in the original
application. Even though this was stated not to be part of the current
project, it seems that it may be requested as a modification to the
special use permit at a later date. This would mean that traffic would
be increased in this neighborhood almost every day of the week.

I would like to go on record as being against approval of SUP-15-080.

Sincererly,

Jean Gunter

P.O. Box 1902

501 Arthur Drive
Carson City, NV 89702



